
Upon request, auxiliary aids and/or special services will be provided.  To request services, please contact us 
at 541-296-9445 or through Oregon Relay 1-800-735-2900 at least three business days in advance. 

 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
July 17, 2023 

5:30 p.m. 
Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue Station 

1400 West 8th Street, The Dalles, Oregon 
 
1. Call Meeting to Order  

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll Call  

 
4. Agenda Changes 

 
5. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Board Members  

 
6. Election of Board Officers  
 
7. Minutes  

 
a. Correction of Minutes, if any – Monday, June 19, 2023 

 
8. Public Comment 
 

a. During this portion of the meeting, a citizen may speak on any subject upon being 
recognized by the Board President. The citizen must state their name, address, and their 
discussion topic for the minutes. Five minutes per person will be allowed. If a response 
by the District is requested, the speaker will be referred to the Fire Chief for further 
action. At the discretion of the Board President, the issue may appear on a future 
meeting agenda for Fire District consideration.  
 

b. The public may observe and/or listen to the meeting virtually by using either the link or 
the telephone number and access code provided below: 
 
TELEPHONE NO. +1(631) 992-3221  
 
AUDIO ACCESS CODE: 539-809-554 
 
COMPUTER LINK: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3326249605743956313 
 
WEBINAR ID: 422-586-147 

 
9. Financial Reports 
  

a. Balance Sheets/Combined Cash Accounts as of 06/31/23  
b. Ambulance Service Financial Report 07/01/22 to 06/31/23 

 
10. Committee Reports 

 
a. Urban Renewal Report – None 

 
 
 
 

 
1

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3326249605743956313


Upon request, auxiliary aids and/or special services will be provided.  To request services, please contact us 
at 541-296-9445 or through Oregon Relay 1-800-735-2900 at least three business days in advance. 

 
 

11. Fire Chief’s Report 
 

a. Fire Chiefs Update 
b. Monthly Report – AC Jensen 
c. Monthly Report – DC Coleman 
d. Monthly Report - DC Wood 
e. Monthly Report – DC Beckner 
f. Other items as needed 

1) Strategic Plan Update  
 

12. Correspondence 
 

13. Old Business 
 
14. New Business  
 

a. Information Sheet - Urban Renewal Agency Representative  
b. Information Sheet – Audit Engagement Agreement 
c. Information Sheet - Surplus Items  

 
15. Good of the Order 
 
16. Adjournment  

 
 

 
 

OUR MOTTO: 
 

Educate, Serve & Protect 
 

OUR SHARED VISION: 
 

“To provide for the optimal safety and welfare of the community and our members.” 
 

OUR MISSION: 

“We are committed to providing professional emergency and non-emergency services to minimize suffering, protect life, 
environment and property.” 

 
OUR VALUES: 

 
  P-rofessionalism  
  R-espect 
  I-ntegrity  
  D-uty  
  E-ngaged  
 
 
 

 
 

 
2



MCFR INFORMATION SHEET 
 
 
DATE: July 17, 2023 
 
TO: Fire District Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Robert Palmer, Fire Chief 
 
ISSUE: Board member Oath of Office  
 
BACKGROUND: Newly elected Board members shall take and subscribe to an oath of 
office to the Fire District.  
 
BUDGET IMPLICATION: None  
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION: Legal Counsel Andrew Myers will administer the oath of 
office to the following elected Board members: Walter Denstedt.  
 

 
3



MCFR INFORMATION SHEET 
 
 
DATE: July 17, 2023 
 
TO: Fire District Board of Directors  
 
FROM: Robert Palmer, Fire Chief 
 
ISSUE: Annual Election of Board Officers 
 
BACKGROUND: ORS 478.250 Meetings and officers of board. (2) At the 
organizational meeting the board shall choose from the members a president, 
vice president, secretary, and a treasurer. The board may choose as secretary 
and treasurer the same person. Officers shall hold their offices until the first 
regular meeting in July following or until their successors are elected and 
qualified. They shall have the powers and perform the duties usual in such 
cases. In the absence of the president, the vice president or, in the absence of 
both, any other member of the board may preside at any meeting. 
 
BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Comply with ORS 478.250.  
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
4



 
 

MINUTES 
Mid- Columbia Fire and Rescue 

Board of Directors Meeting 
In Person / Virtually Held 

1400 W 8th Street, The Dalles, OR 97058 
June 19, 2023 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

President Jacobs called the Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Jacobs led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. ROLL CALL 

Directors Present: David Jacobs, Dave Peters, Corey Case, Diana Bailey, and Dick 
Schaffeld. 

Staff Present: Chief Bob Palmer, Assistant Chief David Jensen, Division Chief Jay Wood, 
Division Chief Fred Coleman, Division Chief Josh Beckner, and Office Manager Stephanie 
Ziegler. 

Others Present: Legal Counsel Andrew Meyers, Budget Committee Member Wally  Wolfe 
and Private Citizen Walter Denstedt.  

4. AGENDA CHANGES 

There were no agenda changes, however Chief Palmer handed out 3 sheets for the board 
packet that were revised. 

5. MINUTES 
a. The minutes of the May 5, 2023, special board meeting were approved was written. 
b. The minutes of the May 15, 2023, meeting stand approved as written. 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Private citizen Walter Denstedt spoke briefly about late night transfers. He feels that the 
hospital is sending patients at night that don’t need to be transferred until morning. He would 
like the district to talk to the hospital in the hopes that the late-night transfers can be 
stopped.  

 

 

 
5



 
 

7. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
a. Balance Sheets/Combined Cash Accounts – Director Case asked why there was no 

transfer done from the Retirement Line to the General Fund. Chief Palmer initially 
thought that there had not been anyone that had retired so there was no need to  
 
transfer, however, then realized Walt Denstedt had retired at the end of July, 
however, he had little to no leave accruals to cash out. The retirement line is used if 
there has to be a pay out of vacation and sick when someone retires. Any minimal 
accruals remaining were most likely absorbed by the General Fund. Chief Palmer 
noted he would double check to confirm this circumstance.  
 
Ambulance Service Financial Report – No comments. 
 

8. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING 
a. President Jacobs opened the public hearing at 5:41 p.m.  
b. There was no public in attendance or online to give testimony on the FY 2023-24 

approved budget. 
c. There were no adjustments made, the approved budget stands approved as written.  
d. President Jacobs adjourned the public hearing at 5:42 p.m. 

 
9. COMMITTEE REPORT 

a. Urban Renewal Report – Director Peters was unable to attend the meeting, he had 
nothing to report. 
 

10. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT 
a. Fire Chief’s Update – Included in Board Packet. Chief Palmer read through his report 

giving a more detailed description to each item he included in his report. He noted 
MARS is unable to sign a contract with the district because of insurance issues. 
Chief Palmer added the district would still be able to work with them on mitigation. 
Chief Palmer also wanted to let the board know that he has been holding interviews 
with the crew. He stated that those are going well, and he is learning a lot.  

b. Monthly Report – AC Jensen. Included in board packet. Chief Jensen spoke briefly 
about the new dashboard/monitors that have been installed in both stations.  

c. Monthly Report – DC Beckner. Included in board packet. Chief Beckner spoke briefly 
about the new wildland crew (Crew 24). He added are doing a great job, ODF likes 
working with them, and hopes to do more training with this crew. Chief Jensen stated 
that Crew 24 really stepped up at the last two fires. Having the wildland crews 
working the fires makes it possible for the dual roles to work the medical calls. On 
the MP 87 fire Chief Palmer stated that the fire was kept to 150 acres. There were 7 
structures lost. He stated that aircraft had been called in and was being paid for by  

 
6



 
 
the State, however, they were cancelled because of the power lines in the area and 
the high winds. 

d. Monthly Report – DC Wood. Included in board packet. Chief Jensen wanted the 
board to know that the business inspections have really been going well. He stated 
that the district is on task to meet the standard for both training and business 
inspections. He stated with the crews having to go into all the businesses to do  
 
inspections also helps with their training, and they learn the layout of the businesses.  

e. Monthly Report – DC Coleman. Included in board packet. Chief Palmer stated that 
Chief Coleman has been very busy doing a considerable amount of training.  
 

11. CORRESPONDENCE 
a. Thank you letter from The Dalles Middle School 
b. Wasco County Burn Ban Proclamation 
c. Chief Palmer read a thank you letter that was submitted regarding a fire that had 

taken place on May 21, 2023. Chief Jensen will add the letter to the dashboard. 
  

12. OLD BUSINESS 

None. 

13. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Resolution No. 2023-04 “A Resolution Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations, 

and Imposing and Categorizing Taxes”. President Jacobs asked if there were any 
questions on the Budget. He also asked Budget Committee Member Wally Wolfe if 
he had any additional questions, he also thanked Wally for his many years of service 
on the committee. Hearing that there were no additional questions, Director Bailey 
made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2023-04 “A resolution adopting the 
budget, making appropriations, imposing taxes, and categorizing taxes for FY 2023-
24” with no recommended budget adjustments per Exhibit “A”. Director Case 
seconded. All in favor: 5 Ayes, 0 Nays, Motion carried. 

b. Resolution No. 2023-05 “A Resolution Amending Fire District Cost Recovery Fees 
and Adopting a Consolidated Schedule of Cost Recovery Fees and Service 
Charges”. Chief Palmer explained why he wanted to consolidate the cost recovery 
fees and service changes. Brief discussion followed. Director Case made a motion to 
adopt Resolution No. 2023-05 – “A Resolution amending fire district cost recovery 
fees and adopting a consolidated schedule of cost recovery fees and service 
charges. Director Bailey seconded. All in favor; 5 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion carried. 

c. Resolution No. 2023-06 “Certificate of Election”. Director Bailey made a motion to 
adopt Resolution No. 2023-06 certifying the results of the Special District election 
held on May 16, 2023. Director Schaffeld seconded. All in favor: 5 Ayes, 0 Nays. 
Motion carried. 

 
7



 
 

d. Resolution No. 2023-07 “A Resolution Authorizing the Fire Chief to Execute an 
Intergovernmental Agreement between Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue and Office of 
State Fire Marshal Concerning Distribution and Use of Grant Funds Awarded for the 
2023 Community Wildfire Risk Reduction Program Grant”. Director Case made a 
motion to adopt Resolution No. 2023-07 “A Resolution authorizing the Fire Chief to 
Execute an intergovernmental agreement between Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue 
and Office of State Fire Marshal concerning distribution and use of grant funds  
awarded for the 2023 Community Wildfire Risk Reduction Program Grant. Director 
Bailey seconded. All in favor; 5 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion carried.  

e. Resolution No. 2023-08 “A Resolution Authorizing the Fire Chief to Execute an 
Intergovernmental Agreement between Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue and Office of 
State Fire Marshal Concerning Distribution and Use of Grant Funds Awarded for the 
2023 OSFM Wildfire Season Staffing Grant”. Director Peters made a motion to adopt 
Resolution No. 2023-08 “A resolution authorizing the Fire Chief to execute an 
intergovernmental agreement between Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue and Office of 
State Fire Marshal concerning distribution and use of grant funds awarded for the 
2023 OSFM Wildfire Season Staffing Grant. Director Schaffeld seconded. All in 
favor; 5 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion carried.  

f. Information Sheet – Surplus items. There were no surplus items added, will be on 
added to next board packet in July. 
 

14. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
a. Appreciation award – Director David Peters. Chief Palmer and President Jacobs 

presented Director Peters with an appreciation award for his time on the board.  
 

15. ADJOURNMENT 

President Jacobs adjourned the meeting at 6:23 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________    _____________________________ 

Board President      Board Secretary/Treasurer 

 
8



 
9



 
10



 
11



 
12



 
13



 
14



Mid-Columbia Fire & Rescue

ANNUAL COLLECTION STATISTICS

7/11/2023

Date Of Service 07/01/2022

Date Of Service 06/30/2023

Invoices 0

Company Mid-Columbia Fire & Rescue

Month Charges Pending
%

Tickets Payments % Disallowed % Uncollected %FireMed %

Jul 22 385,367.61 5,708.04 1 % 203 -138,543.09 36 % -210,146.13 55 % -29,383.16 8 %-1,587.19 0 %

Aug 22 422,713.93 8,045.27 2 % 240 -137,692.84 33 % -250,327.51 59 % -23,112.23 5 %-3,536.08 1 %

Sep 22 402,719.33 18,519.97 5 % 217 -130,774.42 32 % -235,496.86 58 % -14,593.20 4 %-3,334.88 1 %

Oct 22 342,180.61 6,672.43 2 % 185 -105,898.08 31 % -209,948.68 61 % -17,891.78 5 %-1,769.64 1 %

Nov 22 369,338.82 21,656.22 6 % 201 -125,829.03 34 % -209,125.28 57 % -9,190.20 2 %-3,538.09 1 %

Dec 22 427,894.50 31,258.49 7 % 233 -137,569.15 32 % -246,064.92 58 % -8,998.09 2 %-4,003.85 1 %

Jan 23 338,240.92 23,049.24 7 % 176 -129,188.40 38 % -176,599.61 52 % -6,156.49 2 %-3,247.18 1 %

Feb 23 239,236.28 22,788.89 10 % 137 -72,211.89 30 % -142,901.08 60 % 0.00 0 %-1,334.42 1 %

Mar 23 348,552.80 48,734.41 14 % 173 -112,142.60 32 % -186,771.73 54 % 0.00 0 %-904.06 0 %

Apr 23 319,840.93 49,602.15 16 % 175 -109,949.46 34 % -159,695.39 50 % 0.00 0 %-593.93 0 %

May 23 348,155.86 79,011.88 23 % 199 -101,931.81 29 % -167,212.17 48 % 0.00 0 %0.00 0 %

Jun 23 303,449.64 252,108.59 83 % 169 -19,990.22 7 % -31,350.83 10 % 0.00 0 %0.00 0 %

4,247,691.23 567,155.58

All amounts shown relate directly to each month's charges.   They will not reconcile to monthly deposit reports

2,308 -1,321,720.99 -23,849.32 -2,225,640.19 -109,325.15 567,155.58

 
15



MCFR INFORMATION SHEET 
 

DATE: July 17, 2023  

TO: Fire District Board of Directors  

FROM: Bob Palmer, Fire Chief  

ISSUE: Fire Chief’s Report  

ASA UPDATE PROCESS: No update from Wasco County as yet on ASA ordinance revision.  

APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM: We are awaiting approval from the JATC regarding the IGA 
between CGCC and MCFR for the related training component of the program  the JATC. We 
are also in the process of establishing an IGA with Clackamas Community College for additional 
related training required by the program. The 12-week FF Apprentice recruit academy 
commenced on July 10th. Congratulations to the newest additions to the Fire District: FF 
Apprentices Nicole Clark, Tanner Fletcher, Axel O’Conner, Edmond Madrigal, Jaxson Daskalos, 
and Kellan Duffy.    

GROUND EMERGENCY TRANSPORT (GEMT) FFS PROGRAM: The IGA with OHA for 
expense reimbursement for the period beginning on or after July 1, 2021, and ending on June 
30, 2022, is complete and in place. Both the federal match and administrative fee have been 
submitted. We can expect reimbursement shortly.   

OREGON GEMT CCO PROGRAM:  The District has provided our interest notification to 
participate in the CY2023 GEMT CCO supplemental payment reimbursement program as 
directed by the OHA. OHA issued 2023 finalized initial rates, amounts of non-federal portion 
‘match’ and administrative fees. The District has signed and submitted 2023 Intergovernmental 
Transfer agreements (IGT/ITA) to GEMT CCO Providers, to agree to allow for funds transfer to 
GEMT Providers. The District has completed attestation letters as required by OHA. OHA will 
issue a Payment Report in the month following non-federal funds remitted, received, and 
receipted for getting processed with applicable federal funds, for total supplemental payment for 
Qualified direct payments (QDP) with CCOs to GEMT Providers.  

COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT: District representatives met with 
representatives from Google to discuss plans, procedures and response to their existing 
campus and facilities under construction. Pre-plan tours of the Google campus’ have 
been scheduled for each shift and staff to provide the opportunity for personnel to 
familiarize themselves with Google’s facilities.   

STACKER BUTTE LEASE: The Stacker Butte lease amendment has been signed by the 
landlord and is now in the process of being signed by consortium members. 

MID-TERM BARGAINING: The District is currently engaged in bargaining PLO with the Local. 
Our first meeting took place on June 2nd. Staff remains in the process of researching options to 
resolve the PLO issue.  

OSFM COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION GRANT: Grant funds in the amount of $467,000.00 
will be used for fuels mitigation projects for defensible space and improving hazard ignition 

 
16



zones within the WUII over a two-to-three-year time span. Division Chief Beckner is assigned 
the lead on this project and has made contact with business and homeowners in the local region 
to implement this community risk reduction program.    

GROUND AMBULANCE DATA COLLECTION SYSTEM (GADCS): As of July 1st, the District is 
now in the process of collecting data for the Medicare GADCS for FY 2023-24. Upon conclusion 
of the data collection process, data will be submitted to Medicare for their analysis.  
 
BUDGET PROCESS - FY 2023-24: Complete.  
 
MT. ADAMS RESOURCE STEWARDS (MARS) CONTRACT: MARS was unable to secure a 
contractual arrangement to work under the auspice of MCFR due to their inability to meet 
insurance limits of liability requirements. The District will still be able to utilize MARS for their 
services through independent contracting arrangement as needed.  
  
PETERSBURG RURAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION (RFPA): As you have been made 
aware, the Petersburg RFPA recently formed in what used to be the Columbia Rural Fire District 
east of The Dalles. MCFR has been engaged in discussion with Rick Fletcher from ODF to 
discuss coordination and interoperability of wildland resources between agencies. The District  
has responded with the RFPA on the MP 87, MP 93 and Vensel Road Fires in June and July. 
They are continuing to learn a different way of doing things. Rick Fletcher with ODF has been 
working with the RPFA to acquire PPE, and safety equipment as well as providing them with  
basic ICS, wildland, communications training. The District has established a frequency use 
agreement with the RFPA to organize and coordinate a communications plan. The next step will 
be to establish a wildland-only mutual aid agreement for cooperative response.  

RECENT WILDLAND FIRE ACTIVITY:  

MP 87 Fire: June 14, 2023; Jurisdiction (MCFR); 150 acres; 80 structures threatened; 8 
structures damaged or destroyed; Agencies involved: MCFR, USFS, ODF, Hood River TF, 
Dallesport FD, Mosier FD, WC EOC, WCSO, DPD, OSP, NWCPUD, Air Resources.    

MP 93 Fire: June 16, 2023; Jurisdiction (MCFR); 100’ X 100’; No structures threatened; 
Agencies involved: MCFR, Dallesport FD; ODF and USFS.  

Vensel Road Fire: July 6, 2023; Jurisdiction (MA Response with ODF); 2 acres; 2 structures 
threatened; 1 structure destroyed; Agencies involved: ODF, USFS, MCFR, Hood River TF, 
Mosier FD, Air resources.   

MP 5 197 Fire: June 30, 2023; Jurisdiction (MCFR transitioned to Petersburg RFPA); 50 acres; 
No structures threatened; Agencies involved: MCFR, Dallesport FD, ODF, USFS, and 
Petersburg RFPA. 

RECENT STRUCTURE FIRE ACTIVITY:  

615 E. Wasco Drive: Deck fire with no extension; Value at risk: $500,000; Property loss: $5000; 
Most probable cause: Improper disposal of burning materials.   

2223 E. 12th Street: Porch fire with no extension; Value at risk: $361,000; Property loss: $3000; 
Most probable cause: Smoker’s carelessness. 

719 W. 9th Street: Porch fire with no extension; Value at risk: $320,000; Property loss: $2020; 
Most probable cause: Smokers carelessness.  

 
17



605 W. 10th Street: Deck fire with extension into attic of residence; Value at risk: $250,000; 
Property loss: $230,000; Most probable cause: Smokers carelessness.  

911 STATISTICS:  
911 STATISTICS 

MAY 2023 YEAR-TO-DATE  

AGENCY CALLS PERCENT CALLS PERCENT 

MCFR  386 12% 1992 11% 

TDPD    2117 65% 11893 65% 

WCSO    740 23% 4335 24% 

TOTAL  3466 100% 14977 100% 

 

RECOMMENDATION/ACTION: Staff update. 

 
18



Assistant Fire Chief- Board Report 
David Jensen, Assistant Fire Chief 

June 2023 

Major Topics for June 2023 

• Staffing 
 

Dual Role- 22 of 24 currently filled. 
 Of the 24 Dual Role positions, currently 1 Firefighter Paramedic and 1 

Firefighter EMT position are open. The Firefighter EMT position will be 
filled at the next academy date by a Single Role EMT who started June 
12th. One of our Firefighter EMT’s will be leaving at the end of June which 
leave 1 more opening for Firefighter EMT. We have opened recruitment 
efforts to fill these positions and the application close date is July 10th. We 
anticipate academy to begin in late September or early October 2023. 

 
Single-Role EMS- 4 of 6 currently filled. 
 All EMT positions are filled. 
 Two of our Paramedic single-role positions remain open. We are actively 

recruiting to fill these positions. The next significant round of Paramedic 
Licensure testing should take place in September/ October. 

 
Single-Role Wildland- The crew with a goal staffing of 4-6 is currently filled with 3 as 
one member transitioned to the FF Apprenticeship program. 
 Our single-role wildland crew remains in place. We now have room for 

three more already qualified firefighters. The current three-person crew is 
trained and working. 

 
Apprentices- NEW Program- (19 Candidates interviewed to fill 6 positions) 
 19 candidates were interviewed to fill 6 positions. The top eight were 

sent to the Fire Chief’s Interview of which 6 were offered and accepted 
positions with the District. The pre-hiring process is complete. The FF 
Apprentice 12-week recruit academy commenced on July 10th. 

 

 
19



• Station Dashboard Project 

The station Dashboard project is, for the most part, complete. This program is another 
communication tool to provide information District-wide. The system integrates a 
variety of information to include announcements, planned calendar activity, weather, 
information about our district, pass along information, projects still pending, 
maintenance items which have tickets pending, as well as short in-service training 
videos. 

• Other ongoing projects/engagements in the works: 
o Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP).  
o Hiring processes for Firefighters and EMS personnel. 
o Day to Day operations oversight. 
o Daily morning briefings at both Station 1 and Station 2 for enhanced 

communication.  
o Continued review of response and productivity metrics to ensure forward progression. 
o Review of probationary firefighter evaluations and probationary officer 

mentoring. 
o Working and assisting with the apprenticeship program committee. 
o Assisting Chief Beckner in WL mitigation grant plans and Wildland Firefighter 

plans. 
o Ongoing weekly dispatch meetings to complete the CAD RFP project with the 

County and City. 
o Attend GEMT CCO and Fee for Service meetings with the State of Oregon 

 
20



Training Division- Board Report 
Fred Coleman, Division Chief 

June 2023 

Volunteer Training: They conduct training when on shift.  

Career Training: 

• SCBA masking drills 
• 1st due company task performances 
• 2nd due company task performances 
• Type III Inservice training 
• Water Tender Operations 
• Engine Pumping  
• Hands on IV, IO, Medication delivery lab 
• 12 Lead Review 

 

Major projects and completion status: 

• Probationary training and testing for Recruit classes, 2021-04E, 

 2022-01E, 2022-01, 2022-02,  2023-01, 2023-02, 2023-02E 

• Career officer development course-in progress, ½ complete 

• Working on training for dispatchers- on going 

• Planning for Single Role EMS orientation 2023E-02 –   Complete 

• Apprenticeship Program- ¾  Complete  

• Planning for CGTA Volunteer Structure Academy- Started  

• Planning for Dual Role Academy 2023-04- ½ completed  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
21



• Meetings/ Training/ District Representation 

 
 

• Chief Training June 1st , 1530  
 

• Recruit class 2023-02 Graduation June 2nd, 1600 
 

• S-219 Firing Operations field exercise IC June 4th 0800 
 

• Apprenticeship Interviews June 5 0800-1600 
 

• Apprenticeship Interviews June 6th 0800-1600 
 

• Staff meeting June 8th, 1500 
 

• Chief Training June 8th   ,1530 
 

• Case Reviews June 12th , 0900 
 

• Single Role EMS Orientation June 12th-16th 0800-1700 
 

• Meeting with Design LLC June 12th ,1100 
 

• How to deliver and track ISO training hours June 14th, 1100-1200 
 

• Chief Training June 15th, 1000 
 

• Staff meeting June 15th, 1500 
 

• Chief Training June 15th , 1530  
 

• Board Meeting June 19th , 1730  
 

• Overdose prevention Task force meeting June 20th , 1000 
 

• CGTA Meeting Hood River June 21st , 1000 
 

 
• Staff meeting June 22nd , 1500 

 
• Chief Training June 22nd , 1530 

 
• Dashboard Training June 27th ,1000 

 
• Staff Meeting June 29th , 1500 

 
• Chief Training June 29th ,1530 

 
22



Emergency Response and Station Staffing 

• All Calls-1   Rescue Response- 0 

• EMS Response - 1  Duty Chief Days This month 8 

• MVA Response - 1 

• Fire Response – 6 

.  

 

Current Volunteer Levels and Status: 

                                    June 2023 Volunteers 
Position/ 
Qualification 

Number Volunteers 

   
FF1/WFFT2  1 Loren Gilbert 
FF1/WFFT2/EMT  1 Tristan Sheppard (on leave working for ODF) 
   
   
FF1/WFF2/EMT 
FF1/WFFT2 
FF1 
FF1 / EMT 
FF1/Crew boss / EMT 

 
 
 
 
 

Tanner Fletcher Student 2nd year Resigned to be 
Apprentice. 
Nicole Clark       Student Resigned to be 
Apprentice. 
Kellan Duffy       Student Resigned to be 
Apprentice.  
  
Austin Morris ( on leave as he is on our Wildland 
Crew)     

     
   
Instructor 1 Marc Crain  
Support 2 Christina Buck (Medical Leave) Mark Bryan 
Chaplain 2 Marilyn Roth, Paul Boehlke 
Total Volunteers 7  

 

June Volunteer Hours= 0 

Response Ready Hours= 576  

 

 

 

 

 

 
23



Training Totals 

In total Since July 2020, we have completed the following training at 
MCFR: 
8 Career Dual Role Academies  

1 NFPA Driver 

5 Career Single Role EMS Orientations 

1 Career Single Role Wildland Academy  

3 Volunteer Structure Academies with CGTA 

3 Wildland Academy With CGTA  

2 S-290 Intermediate Wildland Fire Behavior with CGTA 22 students  

3 S-230/S-231 Crew/Engine Boss 49 Students 

2 S-215 Wildland Urban Interface FF 43 

1 S-219 Firing Operations 20 

4 S-131 Wildland Firefighter type I 

1 FI 210 Wildland investigation class 

1 S-330 Strike Team Task Force Leader 

120 Students for Nozzle Forward Class  

40 students Irons Ready Forcible Entry 

20 students Fire Ground Survival 

80 students Art of Reading Smoke 

1 Fire Officer I class 8 students. 

1 Structure Firefighter II Academy 5 students 

1 NFPA Fire & Emergency Services Instructor I- 8 Student 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
24



And we have certified the following:  
1 Fire Officer I 

4 NFPA Fire & Emergency Services Instructor I 

3 NFPA Fire & Emergency Services Instructor II 

11 NFPA Driver 

13 Vol FF I Structure 

6 Vol FF II Structure 

3 Career FF II Structure 

71+2 Career/Vol Wildland FF II 

54 Career/Vol Wildland FF I 

2 Engine Boss 

17+2 Career Apparatus Operator Eng., Water Tender, Wildland Type’s III, VI 

14+1 Aerial Operators  

18 NFPA Ropes I & II  

5 NFPA Common Passenger vehicle awareness level 

5 NFPA Common Passenger Vehicle Operations Level 

5 NFPA Common Passenger Vehicle Technician Level 

Bold = Additions for the reporting month. 

 

 

 
25



Prevention Division - Monthly Report 

Jay Wood, Division Chief 
 

June 2023 
 

The district had eight (8) hostile fires (with monetary loss) in June 2023. There were four (4) 
building fires, two (2) grass/brush fires, and one (1) trash/rubbish fire.  The two largest loss fires 
were a Wildland Fire that started next to the interstate between milepost 87 and 88, dubbed the 
Mile Post 87 Fire, that destroyed one (1) residence, two (2) RV’s used as permanent residences, 
four (4) vehicles and four (4) outbuildings and damaged one (1) RV used as permanent residence. 
The Structure Fire started on or near a rear deck and extended into the residence. These two 
fires had a pre-incident value of $1.4 million and a loss of $1.0 million. The other fires had pre-
incident values of $1.7 million and losses of $16,500. The Wildland Fire cause was undetermined 
but is most likely human caused. We ruled out cigarettes as the cause due to environmental 
factors outside of the known parameters of cigarettes as an ignition cause. The Structure Fire 
was most likely a smoldering cigarette discarded in a flowerpot with potting mix, that extended to 
the deck and eventually the home. 
 
Late in June, the Wasco County Commission instituted a ban on personal use fireworks in areas 
unincorporated areas for the duration of wildfire season. The City of The Dalles followed suit by 
banning personal use fireworks within the City Limits. Fireworks sales were not banned and there 
were 3 tent sales locations and 4 retail store sales locations that continued to sell fireworks.  
 
Community Risk Reduction [Prevention, Public Education, Code Enforcement] 

• Site Team – One meeting in June for a Street Vacation – No impact to MCFR 

• Site Visit – All Retail Fireworks stands/stores. Hope Family Medical Clinic. 

• Radio Program – Mid-Columbia Today with Mark Bailey – 15-minute program about 

Fireworks Safety.  

 
Meetings/Training/Safety/Other: 

• Attended Expanded Lockdown Drill at Dry Hollow Elementary 
• Various Staff Meetings and Weekly Planning Meetings 

• Coaching and Strategy Sessions with James Rowan 

 
Emergency Responses/Station Staffing/Fire Investigations: 

• Fire Investigation – Wildland Fires, Structure Fire. 

• All Calls – 1, 10 total for the district. 

• Motor Vehicle Accident Response – 1 

• Fire Response – 2 Structure Fires, 2 Wildland Fires 

• Duty Officer – 4 days 

 
26



Division Chief - Joshua Beckner 
Monthly Report 

 
JUNE 2023 

 
 

We still have bids out for a few projects for Wasco County and have coordinated efforts with 
ODOT to perform mitigation work along I-84 and US 30. Projects that may be on the horizon are 
the Foley lakes area and the potential for some work in conjunction with ODF. 
 
Coordination with private contractors is our current focus to prepare for fuels mitigation debris 
removal via chipping and determining where that debris will go. As project work is completed 
and enough work is available, we will schedule the chipping crew to follow up behind Crew 24.  
 
Crew 24 has finished working along the CGCC campus performing mitigation work along 
building 10 and the Readiness center. The Crew was able to assist with a few fires over the last 
month and perform additional mop-up and hazard mitigation within the burn areas.  
 
We have training and networking opportunities lined up to bring USFS, ODF and our crew 
together over the next month. Additionally, the crew trains at least an hour every other shift on 
tactics, scenarios, and apparatus operations. 
 
In July, we will focus on Survey123 training and Defensible Space Inspections in coordination 
with the Oregon State Fire Marshal program. Chenoweth, Cherry Heights, Browns Creek and 
west towards Rowena are the high hazard target areas.  
 
I completed the CGCC Drone training program in June and successfully passed my FAA test at 
the beginning of July. This program will see considerable growth and development over the next 
few months. We are working with Mike Davis at CGCC and Chief Jeff Pricher from Scappoose 
Fire on building out an FAA approved program that will comply with all local, state, and federal 
requirements.  
 
Wildfire Program [Hiring, Projects, Coordination] 

• Identified preliminary sites for round one evaluation in CWPP High risk areas. 

• Working on sites for NWYC 

• Building out worklist for fuel reduction sites 

• Lost one WFF to the Apprenticeship Program July 6th. 

• Continuing work on a program document defining wildland fire program at MCFR. 

• Developing maps with AC Jensen to display high risk areas prone to frequent fires 

threatening the population, agriculture, and critical infrastructure with an address layer to 

gather site Id’s. 

Meetings/Training/Safety/Other: 
• Meeting with OSFM regarding CWDG-Community Wildfire Defense Grant  

• Meeting with OSFM on Wildland Preparedness Grant 

• CWPC Youth Corp collaboration on Fuels Mitigation in September - October 

• Assist DC Coleman with Apparatus Operator and Firefighter training and testing. 

 
27



Division Chief - Joshua Beckner 
Monthly Report 

• Training on Policy, Procedures and Operations 

• Various Staff Meetings and Weekly Planning Meetings 

• Coaching and Strategy Sessions with James Rowan 

• Recruit Graduation  

• Board of Directors Meeting 

 

 

Emergency Responses/Station Staffing/Fire Investigations: 

• All Calls – 2 

• Motor Vehicle Accident – 0 

• Fire Response – 14th Wildland Fire, 16th Wildland Fire, 20th Structure Fire, 21st 

Structure Fire. 

• Fire Investigation/Walkthrough – (4)  

• Duty Officer – 6 Days in June 
 

 
28



2018 - PRIORITY PLANNING PROGRESS CHART

G-1.1: Create a sound and sustainable budget for the future growth.

OBJECTIVES: ASSIGNED STATUS COMMENTS 

PO-1-1: Provide a balanced budget, maintain fiscal 
responsibility, and comply with Oregon Revised 
Statue. 

Palmer Complete 
FY 2023-24 budget process is adopted.The Budget 
Resolution and LB 50 have been submitted to the 

Wasco County Tax Assessor.  

 07/16/18
 

29



OBJECTIVES: ASSIGNED STATUS COMMENTS 

PO-2.1: Maintain and update current partnerships and 
agreements with regional and local emergency services. Palmer 0% This project is planned to commence in CY 2023. 

PO-2.2: Engage relationships with Oregon State Fire 
Marshal’s office to influence funding and programs made 
available with WUI legislature. 

Palmer/ Wood 100%

As of April 2023, four seasonal wildland FF's (Crew 24) were 
employed by the Fire District. A WL mitigation grant was 

approved by the OSFM in May 2023 and is being 
administered by DC Beckner.   

PO 2.3: Innovate and pursue programs in cooperation with 
local, state, and federal agencies to offset expenditures of Fire 
District programs.

Palmer/Jensen 100%

In May 2023, grant funding for the FF apprenticeship 
program was approved. A 12 week recruit academy for 6 

FF's commences on July 10th. The WL capacity grant was 
also approved May 2023 providing funding for upstaffing 

during the WL season. 

PO-2.4: Develop the capacity to participate in State 
mobilizations. Palmer/Jensen 90%

As of January 2023, our dual-role FF staffing increased from 
21 to 24 postiions and effective July 10, 2023, we employed 
six FF apprenticeship postions. This is a 28.5% increasein 

dual-role staffing which enhances our flexibility in 
participating in State mobs. 

PO-2.5: Develop reliable and constructive communication 
between MCFR and all local government entities to facilitate 
consistent, open, and positive relationships.

All Staff 100%

As of the adoption of this strategic plan, all of staff has made 
a concerted effort to enhace relationships with local 

government and partner agencies. This is an ongoing effort 
which wew wil contiue to wormk on and monitor. 

PO-2.6: Provide annual service update to community 
partners, internal members, and the community at large. Palmer/Jensen 0% Once we have consistent and accurate data, Staffs plan is to 

publish a service level report in CY 2024. 

PO-2.7: Meet and ensure compliance with collective 
bargaining contractual obligations. Palmer/Jensen 100%

The CBA was ratified in December 2022 and will expire in 
June 2025. Mid-term impact bargaiing was settled for the FF 

Apprenticeship program. We are currently bargaining the 
impact of PLO. CBA compliance is an ongoing process to 

ensure positive working relationships.  

G-2.1: Build upon the relationships we have, work on those relationships that require more effort, and look for opportunities to nurture 
future partnerships.

 
30



PO-2.8: Develop consistent communication channels with the 
local, regional, and state health care community to enhance 
relationships and to stay informed on evolving community 
needs.

Jensen 100%

As of January 2023, channels are 100% open and our 
administrative relationships have improved on the local level. 
MCMC has also communicated they feel our relationship has 

improved greatly. We remain very active in ATAB #6 and 
continue to have a bi-weekly meeting with our regional 
health care facilities, EMS partners, and Oregon Health 

Authority. Our goal is to be a cooperative partner regionally 
and maintain good policy in balancing current emergencies 
while preparing for and maintaining adequate service levels 

for the next emergency.  Our mission is openly conveyed 
with our health care partners who's sole focus is healthcare 

related emergencies. 

 
31



OBJECTIVES: ASSIGNED STATUS COMMENTS 

PO-3.1: To provide fire safety and other public education to 
the community. Wood 100%

We attend scheduled events with advanced 
notice as well as events that are one-off to 
engage the public and provide fire and life 

safety information. Ongoing program. 

PO-3.2: Work with regional partners to provide education 
for community risk reduction. Wood 100%

We are part of the Mid-Columbia Fire 
Prevention Co-Op and attend events as 

needed. Attend meetings. Ongoing program.

PO-3.3: Develop new and innovative methods to educate 
the public in community risk reduction activities. Wood 100%

The Fire Prevention Week Theme for 2023 
will be announced soon (7/23). Once 

announced, a plan will be developed to 
deliver public education to schools. Schedule 
will be developed shortly after school starts. 

Ongoing program. 

PO-3.4: Provide response personnel with the information 
needed to mitigate an incident at commercial and 
residential occupancies throughout the Fire District.

Wood 100%

This includes: Company Inspections, Pre-
Incident Planning, Fire Investigation (to stop 
future fires) and general public encounters 
such as Smoke Alarm Inspection/Installs, 

Pub Ed events, etc. Ongoing program. 

PO-3.5: Ensure that commercial occupancies within the 
Fire District operate in a safe manner to protect life and 
property.

Wood 100% Prevention Division Inspections, Company 
Level Inspections. Ongoing program.

G-3.1: Protect our community from fire, medical and other emergencies through targeted and forward thinking CRR 
(Community Risk Reduction) measures.

 
32



PO-3.6: Investigate programs to reduce the risk of wildland 
fires within our Fire District. Wood

100% 
January 

2023

SB762 has impacted wildfire risk reduction 
and more info is pending in 2023. Risk Maps 

are pending (7/23)

PO-3.7: Investigate the origin and cause of all fires within 
the Fire District. Wood

100% 
October 

2022

8 District personnel (3 Chiefs, 2 Officers and 
3 Firefighters) attended Wildland Fire 
Investigation Training. This will greatly 
increase our accuracy in determining 
wildland fire causes to reduce future 

ignitions. All fires are investigated to provide 
most likely fire cause.

PO-3.8: Provide innovative public outreach campaigns to 
minimize loss of life and property. Wood 100%

Work with schools, social media and the 
Prevention Co-Op as well as attend public 

events. Ongoing program. 

 
33



OBJECTIVES: ASSIGNED STATUS COMMENTS 

PO-4.1: To provide quality, cost-effective training, and 
development designed to increase individual, and 
organizational productivity, enhance knowledge, develop skills, 
and enrich the organization. 

Coleman 100%

This is an ongoing process that was started last 
year and continues. We are very active in classes 

offered to our personnel as well as our partner 
organizations. We have addded live fire props to 
our traiing grounds and continue to look for ways 

to improve our training facilities and our 
instructors. 

PO-4.2: To continue our efforts to increase the number of 
certified, trained, and competent emergency responders within 
the Fire District and to market our program within the 
community.

Coleman 100%

We have trained and certified numerous 
personnel in the region over the last 3 years and 
continue to be the leaders in education. 73 WF 

type II 54 WF type I 2 Eng. Boss, 19 FF I 9 FF II 
19 AO's 15 aerial op 18 NFPA Rope I & II 1 FIre 

Officer I, 4 NFPA instructor I, 3 NFPA 
instructor II, 5 NFPA common passenger 

vehicle recue technician. In the up coming year 
we will continue to offer classes to allow our 
personnel to advance thier knowledge . Our 

apprenticeshipprogram is full with 6 personnel 
enrolled and attending classes. 

PO-4.3: Evaluate current fire station locations with response 
data and risk analysis to determine data-driven needs for future 
fire stations.

Jensen 70% 
complete

As of April 2023, Staff commenced researching 
time related data relative to station locations. This 
GIS information is overlayed with actual demand 
and response type data. The goal is to get the 

right resources on scene within established NFPA 
time stadnards to provide a positive outcome. The 
location providing the greatest benefit to serve our 
community must be determined.  We plan to have 

this process completed by the end of CY 2024. 
Once this is accomplished, land availability will be 

assessed. 

PO-4.4: Collect, analyze, and openly report response data 
based on Fire District policy to internal customers. Jensen 80% 

complete

Many data points are used to evaluate our 
response and deployment. With the upgrade in 

RMS by the end of 2022 and the implementation 
of a new CAD system by the end of 2024, the final 

data points will be readily accessible. 

GOAL 4.1: Provide and maintain competently trained and skilled personnel which deliver fast efficient response services.

 
34



OBJECTIVES: ASSIGNED STATUS COMMENTS 

G-5.1: Ensure that equipment, apparatus, and 
facilities are properly maintained and updated to 
provide reliable and dependable response services. 

Jensen 100%

This objective was implemented in the FY 2022-23 
budget and will continue in perpituity for consecutive 

budgets. The fleet capital replacement is being 
funded as scheduled and will be ongoing. . 

PO-5.2: Establish a comprehensive maintenance 
program which maintains the operational fleet in 
response ready condition.

Jensen 60%

Our new Captain has been assigned to fleet 
maintenance. Our current struggle is finding 

reliable, qualified, and available mechanics to work 
on our apparatus. 

PO-5.3: Continue to maintain facilities in a safe and 
operational status. Jensen On schedule Facilities are being updated as per the capital 

improvement schedule. 

PO-5.4: Establish a comprehensive maintenance 
program which maintains equipment to Fire District 
standards.

Jensen 90%

As of January 2023, a new Captain was assigned to 
fleet maintenance. We continue to struggle with 

finding reliable, qualified, and available mechanics 
to work on our equipment, however, a 

comprehensive mainteinace program is in place to 
maintain apparatus and equipment to fire distrct 

standards.  

G-5.1: Ensure that equipment, apparatus, and facilities are properly maintained and updated to provide reliable and 
dependable response services. 

 
35



OBJECTIVE: ASSIGNED STATUS COMMENTS 

PO-6.1: Pursue an effective fire fighting force 
based on Fire District historical and projected data 
to improve the ISO Public Protection 
Classification.

Jensen/Palmer 50%

In November 2022, tax revenue was deemed 
sufficient to add three new dual-role FF's. In July 

2023, six FF apprentices were employed thorugh an 
OSFM grant program. Overall, a 28.5% increase in 

staffing levels. 

PO-6.2: Establish a seasonal wildland response 
force to meet the intent of becoming the foremost 
wildland firefighting Fire District in Eastern 
Oregon.

Palmer/Jensen 100%

It was our intent to hire a seasonal staff of WL FF's 
for the summer season of 2022 through an OSFM 

grant award. This did not occur due to an unforeseen 
issue. In April 2023, four WL seasonal FF's (Crew 

24) were employed for the 2023 WL season and are 
an invaluable component of our workforce.   

PO-6.3: Enhance the Fire District’s pre-hospital 
response system to become the preeminent EMS 
agency in the State of Oregon.

Jensen 100%

For CY 2022, current response times exceed 
Oregon Health Authority and County ASA rules. The 

Cardiac Survival rate in 2021 exceeded State and 
National rates as well. We are still finalizing data for 

CY 2022. In the future, data will be conveyey thorugh 
the DIstricts annual service level report. 

PO-6.4: Study and implement competitive 
compensation and benefit packages to attract and 
retain quality personnel.

Palmer 100%

In April 2021, adjustments were made to the Office 
Manager and Chief Officers salary scale and 

incorporated into Employee Handbook. The Fire 
District concluded bargaining a successor contract 
with the Local in December 2022 which included an 

equitable wage and benefit package. the Admin. 
wage scale was adjusted acccordingly to resolve 

disparity between steps.  

G-6.1: Keep pace and expand with community needs and growth to maintain our commitment to meeting the Fire 
Districts mission.

 
36



OBJECTIVE: ASSIGNED STATUS COMMENTS 

PO-7.1: Maintain and update a standards of cover plan 
based on changes to occur within the Fire District. Jensen 60%

In February 2023 AC Jensen attended a 6 day class at the 
National Fire Academy  on developing Standards of 
Coverage and Operational Deployment. The SOC is 

currently in the process of being updated and redrafted.

PO-7.2: Develop a continuity of operations plan. Jensen 25% As of April 2023, preliminary research and scope for this 
plan is complete and the first draft is in progress. 

PO-7.3: Establish an administrative staff succession plan for 
anticipated retirements. Palmer 100% As of December 1, 2022, the succession plan is complete 

and is implemented. 

PO-7.4: Develop an officer training plan to prepare 
employees for promotional opportunities. Coleman/Jensen 75% This plan is in draft form and is being reviewed by 

Operations.

G-7.1: Continuity of operations for the Fire District is maintained through emergency operations and succession planning.

 
37



MCFR INFORMATION SHEET 
 
 
DATE: July 17, 2023 
 
TO: Fire District Board of Directors  
 
FROM: Robert Palmer, Fire Chief 
 
ISSUE: Appointment Board member to represent the Fire District on the Urban 
Renewal Agency.   
 
BACKGROUND: Director Peters is the current representative to the Urban 
Renewal Agency for the Fire District. Based upon the outcome of the May 2023 
Special District election, Director Peters was replaced by Director Walter 
Denstedt, leaving a vacant position for the Fire District on the Urban Renewal 
Agency. As a result, the Board must appoint a Director to represent the Fire 
District on Urban Renewal.  
 
BUDGET IMPLICATIONS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Consider a motion to appoint a Board member to 
represent the Fire District on the Urban Renewal Board.    
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
38



MCFR INFORMATION SHEET 
 
 
DATE: July 17, 2023 
 
TO: Fire District Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Bob Palmer, Fire Chief 
 
ISSUE: Independent Audit Review  
 
BACKGROUND: In accordance with ORS 297.425, the accounts and fiscal 
affairs of every municipal corporation shall be audited and reviewed at least once 
each calendar or fiscal year. The audit for the FY ending 2023 is now due for 
review. Per an established contract, RTO & Company, formerly Friend and 
Reagan, will conduct the audit review. The Engagement Agreement to be signed 
by both the Fire Chief and Board President is attached as Exhibit “A”.     
 
BUDGET IMPLICATION: The cost for the audit process is appropriated in the 
2023-24 FY budget.   
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION: That the Fire Chief and Board President 
endorse the Engagement Agreement” to proceed with the audit process.  

 
39



EXHIBIT "A"

 
40



 
41



 
42



 
43



MCFR INFORMATION SHEET 
 
 
DATE: July 17, 2023 
 
TO: Fire District Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Bob Palmer, Fire Chief 
 
ISSUE: Surplus Property 
 
SYNOPSIS: The Fire District desires to declare certain items noted on the 
attached list as surplus property.  
 
BACKGROUND: The Fire District has accumulated property awaiting surplus. 
Property of this nature is taken out of service and placed into storage for one of 
the following reasons: 
 

1. The property/equipment has exceeded its life expectancy and/or is no 
longer of use to the Fire District.  

2. The property/equipment has failed a required test and/or has been 
damaged beyond repair. 

3. The property/equipment is too expensive to maintain.  
 
Once approved for surplus, the property will be discarded, sold or donated in 
accordance with Board Policy Chapter 6, Section 6.1 (B) “Disposal of Surplus 
Property”.  
 
BUDGET IMPLICATION: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION: Motion to declare items noted on Exhibit “A”.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
44



EXHIBIT “A” 
 

ITEM MODEL INVENTORY/SERIAL # DISPOSITION 

Automatic Nozzle 
tip G-Force G480150 

 
Replaced 

Automatic Nozzle 
tip G-Force G492118 

 
Replaced 

Automatic Nozzle 
tip G-Force G492121 

 
Replaced 

Automatic Nozzle 
tip G-Force G492114 

 
Replaced 

Icemaker Scotsman C05305W-1E 
 

Broken 

Touch pad door 
locks X6 Schlage 5741804-004 

 
Replaced 

 
 
 

 
 

 
45


	1_071723_Agenda
	2_071723_Info Sheet - Oath of Office
	3_071723_Info Sheet_Election of Board Officers
	4_Board Meeting 6-19-2023
	5_June 2023_Board Financial Report
	6_ACS 7-1-22 to 6-30-23
	7_071723_FC Monthly Report
	8_June 2023_AC Jensen
	Assistant Fire Chief- Board Report
	Major Topics for June 2023


	9_June 23 Board Report- Coleman
	10_June 2023 Wood Monthly Report
	11_Monthly Report JUNE 2023 Beckner
	12_071723_2022-27 Strategic Plan Status Report
	Budget
	Partnerships
	CRR
	Training
	App. & Equip.
	Comm. Needs & Growth
	Continuity of Operations

	13_071723_Info Sheet_UR Representative
	14_071723_Info Sheet_Audit Review
	15_070323_RTO Audit Engagement Letter
	16_Surplus Property 7-17-23



